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FOIA Resource 

RIIIfldCal: 

From: CMarini Connie [CMarini@edrnet.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:17 AM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: Nuclear Reactor Listing FOIA Request 

To whom it may concern: 

Under the Freedom of Information Act I am requesting the following: 

A listing of Nuclear Reactor Site Locations for the entire United States in Excel or Access format. 

Information I would like is: 

Plant Name, Unit Number 
NRC Unit 
Docket Number 
Location Add ress 
Location city 
Location state 
Location zip 
Location county 
Latitude 
Longitude 
NRC Region 
Operator/Licensee 
Reactor type 
Containment Type 
Electrical output 
Reactor ventor/type 
Nuclear Steam System Supplier and Design Type 
Architect -Engineer 
Construction Permit Issued 
Operating License Issued date 
Commercial Operation 
Renewed Operating License Issued date 
Operating License Expires date 
Docket number 
Licensed MWt 
Annual Net Summer Capacity (MWe) 
Annual Capacity Factor (Percent) 

Please include a record layout. If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to 
contact me at (800) 265-1596. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Connie Marini 
EDR, Inc 
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440 Wheelers Farms Road 
Milford, CT 06461 
800-265-1596 
Fax: 203-783-0306 
cmarini@edrnet.com 
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